
Dear Tania SkelbVao, 
I ern writing to oppose. 
H i k e  On Russell Square. iti. 

some o f  them quite aged - and there H not 
Row which this replaced and it would be a breach 0 

about the building boutiag 

- it is used by many reek 
There was one on Soul 

This is compounded b y  the ram that parcels which cannot be deliveted by the post o f t tm  now go to Mount 
Pleasant tallier than Rathbone place. It is possible be get parcels mdireeted to Russell Square from there 
but mmoving this post office would remove that possiblity. 

N o w  that the Post Office has been pdvatised - against the wishes o f  the vast majority o f  employees and 
eustometa - it is vital that they hold Nigh and continue to tiller at least the same level o f  service eustomeN 
have previously enjoyed rather than selling o f f  state owned assets O r  the be o f  shareholders. 

I trust you will make these strong objections known to the Post Office utpresentatives 

Bob Osborne 
Hat  2 
54 Russell Square 
London WC l B  4HR 


